8P HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY
= SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CHAD CHRONISTER, SHERIFF
April 23, 2025

Tim Jones
treeinfo@midfloridatreeservice.com
Mid Florida Tree Service, Inc
11704 Jackson Rd

Thonotosassa, Florida 33592

RE: Request for Qualifications 2024-020 Tree Services / Re-Opening

Dear Tim Jones:

Thank you for responding to the above-referenced solicitation. Your response has been
evaluated and an award has been made to your company. The published solicitation tabulation

sheet is available at TeamHCSO.com, www.DemandStar.com and enclosed for your
convenience.

There is a 72-hour dispute period as described in Part A, Paragraph 15 of the solicitation.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Wady Almanzar,
WAlmanzar@TeamHCSO.com, Purchasing@HCSO.Tampa.FL.US or (813) 247-8263.

. Spinelli, CPA
Chief Financial Officer

WVS/wa

Enclosure:
Updated Tabulation Sheet
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WADY ALMANZAR P SevicesDivison

SENIOR PROCLREMENT ANAL YST PROCUREMENT BUREAU
(515} 247- 5265 WALILMANZARG®TEAMHCSO.con

RFQ NUMBER: 2024-020
Tree Serives
Opened: November 12, 2024

2nd Review Date:
3rd Review Date:
4th Review Date:
5th Review Date:

Term: Five (5) Years from day of Award

Annual review of ""Attachment A" will be required.

Responsive :

Responsible :

a. Ability and Professional Personnel

b. Experience with Public/Detention Facilities Projects

c. Project Team Location

d. Meet Schedule and Budget Requirements

e. Additional Considerations and References

Attachment A Provided ( Award)

Attachment A Updated (2nd Review )

Attachment A Updated (3rd Review)

Attachment A Updated ( 4th Review )

Attachment A Updated (5th Review )

HCSO Supplier SI-300631

ARBOR JOE'S LLC

Joseph Cruz
(813) 505-4388
Joe@arborjoes.com
Magnolia@arborjoes.com

HCSO Supplier SI-260949

MID FLORIDA TREE
SERVICES, INC

Tim Jones
(813) 986-2258
treeinfo@midfloridatreeservice.com
lee@midfloridatree.com

HCSO Supplier SI-

SUPERIOR LANDSCAPING &
LAWN SERVICE, INC

Jesenia Otero
(305) 634-0717
JOtero@superiorlandscaping.com
Sarroyo@superiorlandscaping.com




